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ASTALDI Canada Inc. 
358 Hamilton River Road 
Happy Valley-Goose Bay, NL AOP 1C0 

Attention: Mr. Ken Chryssolor / Vittorio Robiati 

Subject: Contract CH0007-001 
Construction of Intake and Powerhouse, Spillway and Transition Dams 
Approved For Construction Drawings 

Sirs, 

In response to your letter dated December 9th, 2013 (Aconex LTR-CH0007001-0030) 
regarding the "Approved for Construction" drawings ("AFC"), we hereby confirm that the 
drawings and technical specifications that were issued to you and were signed and 
stamped by the Engineer and marked "Issued for Construction" ("IFC") are the required 
AFC drawings noted in clause 3.8.2.3 of the Scope of Work Specifications, Nalcor Doc 
#MFA-SN-CD-3300-CV-SP-0001-01 Rev.C1, and shall be used as the AFC drawings and 
technical specifications. 

The terms "Approved" and "Issued" carry the same meaning and all technical 
documentations (drawings or technical specifications) issued to you signed, stamped and 
with a "C" code revision and marked Issued for Construction are Approved Construction 
Drawings. 

The drawings and technical specifications are as listed in Nalcor Doc. #MFA-SN-CD-2000- 
EN-LS-0001-01 Rev. 02 issued to you recently. 

Regards, 

Desmond Tranquilla 
Site Manager — Muskrat Falls Generation 

cc: 	Scott O'Brien / Laird. Paton / Pierre Sasseville / Andre Mosser / Greg Snyder 
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